
 
 

MEMO TO: Parks and Human Services Committee of the Whole 

FROM: Brooke Buckingham 

DATE: October 1, 2019 

SUBJECT: Mayor’s Day of Concern Food Drive 

.. 
 

I. PURPOSE  ☒  For Info Only    ☐  Potential Agenda Item    ☐  Scheduled for Council Action 
..recommendation 
 

II. RECOMMENDATION 

Councilmember Myers to share the collection results of the Mayor’s Day of Concern 

Food Drive at the Parks and Human Services Committee of the Whole.  

 

III. DEPARTMENT CONTACTS 

Erika Vandenbrande, Director     425-556-2457 

Carol Helland, Deputy Director    425-556-2107 

Alaric Bien, Senior Human Services Planner   425-556-2458 

Brooke Buckingham, Senior Human Services Planner 425-556-2416 

Department of Planning and Community Development 

 

IV. DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND 

This year’s Mayor’s Day of Concern Food Drive was held the weekend of September 21st 

and 22nd. Councilmembers, representatives from Redmond Youth Advisory Committee 

(RYPAC) and Human Services Commissioners collected food donations at QFC.  

Donations went to the Hopelink Food Bank.   

 

 

A. Analysis 
N/A 

 

V. TIME CONSTRAINTS 

N/A 

 

 

VI. LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 

None. 


